From: Enquiries <enquiries@redindustries.co.uk>

Sent: 16 March 2021 17:39

To: Dickinson, Daniel <Daniel.Dickinson@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Walley's Quarry Scrutiny Review

This email has been received from an address outside the Council, please be
very cautious when opening any attachments or clicking on any links herein.

Dear Daniel

Thank you for your email.

We can confirm that, as per our numerous email exchanges with Councillor Fear, we made our
submission to the scrutiny committee on 15™ March 2021. We attach our response to the
recommendations for “Red” included in the report.

Kind regards,

For Red Industries

SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS

Sneyd Hill Waste Facility: Sneyd Hill, Burslem, Stoke-on-Trent, ST6 2DZ

Walleys Landfill: Cemetery Road, Silverdale, Newcastle-under-Lyme, ST5 6SB

Brownhills Office & Facility: Collier Close, Coppice Side Industrial Park, Brownhills, WS8 7EU
Head office: Borough House, Berkeley Court, Borough Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, ST5 1TT
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On 1st September 2020, the name of our company’s legal entities changed. Click here for more details: https:/bit.ly/3kvNvuy
Our terms & conditions and other documentation can be downloaded from: www.redindustries.co.uk/customer-portal/

Red Industries (Stoke) Ltd, Red Industries RM Ltd, Red Industries (Brownhills) Ltd are part of The Red Industries Group.
Registered in England and Wales — Oliver Grace Ltd T/A The Red Industries Group: 09422776. Registered Office: Borough
House, Berkeley Court, Borough Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, ST5 1TT. This email and any attachments are intended for

use only by the named recipient. If you have received this email in error please telephone or email the sender and delete it

from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, print or disclose the contents of the email or
attachments to any third party. Although the Red Industries Group routinely scans for viruses we can make no guarantees as

to the safety of any emails sent and would suggest that recipients scan any emails and attachments before opening them.
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